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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTU-NIKHWA.SER'VI’CE TthBU‘NiAL, PESHAWAR. -
Vi
.
~ APPEALNO. L8 /2016
" S’hah‘-Dwazn, Sub Inspector.
District police Kohat. -
(A’P'P.E.LLANT)
! VERSUS
1. The Provincial police Officer, KPK, Peshawar.
7. Thie Deputy Inspector General of Police Kohat Region, Kohat.
3. The District Police Officer, Kohat. ' '
' (RESPONDENTS)

E APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE ‘KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT,
'197'4 AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 30.10.2015, WHEREBY THE
INTERVENING PERIOD OF THE APPELLANT’S COMPULSORY.
RETIREMENT _W.E.-F.. 09.01.2014 T0 11.03.2015 1S TREATED AS
-I:EAVE WITHOUT PAY AND NOT TAKING ACTION ON THE .
DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT WITHIN THE
STATUTORY PERIOD OF NINETY DAYS.

'PRAYER:

., DIRECTED THE TO €O

REMEDY, WHICH THIS
~ . APPROPRIATE “THAT,

APPELLANT.

THAT ON THE ACCEPTANCE OF THIS
30.10.2015 MAY BE SET
NSIDER THE PERIOD W.EF
11.03.2015 WITH ALL P

MAY ALSO BE AWARD

APPEAL, THE ORDER DATED -
D RESPONDENTS MAY BE
109.01:2014 TO
AY & SERVICE BENEFITS. ANY OTHER
AUGUST TRIBUNAL DEEMS FIT AND

ASIDE AN

ED IN FAVOUR OF
AT i
I -k-‘l A .tl.::} I"

)
A
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35‘ froouaal,
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Appeal No. 218/2016 o

= .- ... bate of Institution ... 10.03.2016 . '
Date of Decision - ... 18.04.2018.

Shah Duran, Sub 1rispecto:.

District Police Kohat. (App‘ellant)
| VERSUS
"l The Provincial Police Ofticer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. and 2
- others. ' e (Respondents)
SYED NOMAN ALI BUKHARI, - o
Advocate . --- For appeliant. .
" MR.MUHAMMAD JAN, |
Deputy ! letl‘lCt Attorney ‘ - For respondents .
" MR. AHMAD HASSAN, < o -MEMBER(bxecutlve)
s MR. MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI - MEMBERJudicial)-
N ‘i :
JUDGMENT '

AHMAD HASSAN; MDMBER -

Y ThlS judgment shall dlspose of the instant service appeal as well as connected
j M

i service eppeals no..218/2016 titled Ayatullah as sumlar question of law and facts

are involved therein.

ATTES TED Arguments of the lcarrteti counsel for the parties heard-and record perused.

8“ 2 a0 “-‘ "‘ .
(05 S ECO N ""8‘

Pcbmw; aal 3 Tht. brief tacts are that the appellant was servmg as S.I in Police Depattm'ent. '

dlsmplmary prooeedmgs were mltlated against hun and upon concluqlon major -

Dtﬂﬂlly of gngulsory retirement was 1rnposed on hlm v1dc order dated 09 01 2014,

That he filed revision petition’ ‘and upon acceptance he was remstated in semce and ’




directions were given for condttcino de-novo enquiry De-iovo enquiry’ .WaS
t
conducted and the competent authorxty exonerated Him of the charges leve!ed,

agqmst However, the intervening pertod w.e.f 09.01 2014 to ll .03.2015 was treated
. -as leave without pay vide. ordet dated 31.10. 2015 Feeling aggrteved he filed

departmental appeal on 30.10.2015 whtch was not responded- w:thm strpulated

~ pertod hence the mstant service appeal.

)

ARGUMENTS

4. 1 Learned counsel for the appellant argued that whlle serving as S.J in Police -

Department, disciplinary proceedings were initiated against him  and upon

conclusion major penalty of eompulsory retirement was imposed" on him :vide order

dated 09.01.2014. Feeling aggrieved he filed revision petmon and upon acceptance h

e was remstated in service with dtrectrons to conduct de-novo enqtury De- -novo . :

efiquiry was conducted and-the competent authonty exonerated him of the charges

leveled agatnst However, the intervening period w.e.f 09.01.2014 to 11.03. 2015

was tre'tted as leave without pay 'the order dated 3}.10.20]5. Feeling aggrieved he ° 4
| tiled departmental appeal on 30.10.2015 which was- not responded within stipulated '
_period, hence the instant service appe"ll. As the officer was exonerated ’rrom the.

charges so under the rules he.was éntitled for pay for the period mentioned above.’

He was not -engaged in any gainful employment as is evident from an athdavrt

submitted. by the appellant He relied on case law reporled as 2013 SCMR 752 and

 this Tribunal judgment dated 01 03.2016 in service appeal no. 5 10/20]65

5.. Learned Deputy District Attorney argued that though de—novo enqulry was -

~eonducted and he was exonerated of the charoes but as he had not pcrtormed duty s

the 1nterven1ng pertod of compulsory retlrement was treated as leave wrtl/oqﬁmy

-~
a "




accordmg to the p1mc1ple of no worlm{“ 'he. pay. The appellant h’ad-not filed

. departmcnl'\l appeal within the stlpulated period s0 hlS claim was not vahd

CONCL'USION.

’ '.-6. Cal eful pelusal of record would reveal that the issue of payment of pay from
09 01 2014 to 11 03 2015 pertammg to thc pcuod of compulsmy retncment was
treated as leave w1thout pay Actlon taken by the department is covered under
. Seuon-17 of Civil Setvants Act 1973 and FR. 54. It is the discretion of the. “

authonty to decnde the issue of payment of arrears of pay etc. One thing is clear
' beyond doubt tha’t as the appellant had not performed duty during the said perlod $0
. by following the prmmple of no work no pay, it was rightly treated as leave without

. Apay- by 't‘he competent authonty We do not find any force in the mstant appeal and " -

v as such it is not entertamable.
7. As a sequel to above, the appeal is dismissed. Parties are left to bear their -
own costs. File be consigned to the record room. \
IV, : \
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‘Dated: 27.8.2014 . _ Judge, A errorism Court,
: ‘ : oo Kohat Division, Kohat,
Camp C():l rt at Central Jail,
O Peshawar. '
PW-2' ' Statement of Akhter Abbas LHCNo. 32 PS Ustel"jai (On dath]

During the days of occurrence, 1 was pqétcd as- Guard Commandar of Imam

“Bargah Syed Habib Shah. At about 12 noon a procession of.about 540/50 persons with latics

“were approaching towards Imam Bargah and they raised slogans against Shia sect. When
o : . o ~ 4

~_the procession passed my point then firing started and the procession dispersed. Once the

firing stopped we saw two dead bodies one of Police man-andjone another of a private

pérson. | saw one injuréd as well the dead body and injured w_erezshift‘e'd to thc-;hospita,l;
I ‘ ;

v XXX was postcu to protect tiw lnmm Bau,ah as g,u(uu memnuul s do not

N BN .
- remember as to when 1 came to know about the procc_s"sion njoving towards$ the.Imam
“Bargah. At the time of occurrence 1had five Palice official-at guard duty. ! have posted all

the five police officials @t diffefent points atthe Imam harpah, It is correet that tse Tmam
Rarpah is located at aslope of ahout 5 1o 6 feet from Milad Chowk. It is correct that, in front
01' Imam Bargah there-is a collepe which‘is higher than the lmilm Bargah and steps in a

~ - -

‘shi 11)0 ol stair case .uhawnL o it whicl: is used i)y public as 1horou{,l1 farc. 'I‘hc:]n'occssimn

Cpr oceeded 7 o ‘the Ml!ad (,howk I cannot say that the ])IOLLbSl()n procecded Luwal ds the

lmam Bargah from ¢ ll the four sndu, ftis incorrect to wﬁgcst that we were fxrcd upon from

403 -

e gth'c‘ stairs mentionéd'in iy stat’emem. Sc]f stated that I'cannotisay as to from;which side
~ - o E . s . L
& - S - S & !
- 2 é'lll\u firing was macle usimy ;minl was dgn.the left sulc of the ImAm bdl[.’rllll Lic annoL say .
! rg_q whethol th firing was madc from one pointL or from two or Lhrec points. . 'car ffimt say that
MO i - . ti
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55 -~ Imim h;n‘p_nh in the morning of 18.11.2013, 1 have not seen Muharram Ali Shah velurned to
@ 2 ‘ i '
g(i: : 4 lam BA_J,J llgmc Lhc occwrence. o ,
e - : , SR
=k i
58 RO &AC S 1
" Judgre, Y\/nti-'l‘(_'.rrm*i:m: Court,
. i o '
/.

Dated: .Z'Ff_!.'.!()ll 4

R T L R T T U F
RN R S NS U

- FE A

A AR G et s s . o
o "E-u.s}“,"! n» ‘ -




@r
N
*&

-
17 ~ >4 . .’7 <
St e 050 \74

| ;?,/_.b&/’};/z}{ ‘v/’v‘/{"/[) c,///;/, ,/é/ ;.
-.j..uu 22 0 S Al ) b e

(/J /‘l u‘_lj 2 \_/_.
Yok kjw‘*” il G /, c—/&,

.‘ L_/)t LJU)/Z, )/éJ?A./ ﬁ_,, b' o P }J(ﬁ’
' 7/// 59’ —'“’/-'r El LI s sbs I
Al / '() / r L/r = ‘-\\-”/ /}/J/(J

S

; -4 / :
(j),zf \.-—*(4/4/9 7)6//[),,&_4)”\——’{, :f,.(v u_/d
< A ?’v"f\./b _,d,u,, o ,LM/)J( W2k

i . f

.:'r:@?'\_)ul;w w\_}‘ g'_)ﬂ,.,z-.///(/ Lo

.
"A
k]
{/(

i t'
z\‘.":’ML'“"-’/’“ L’/ ,/sz“)ﬂ""" Hel Pre 5l ik
Z-/t’f ''''' O ;”\'f' -

L),

/ u/(__jy(——" L’L.t_/ \,_,«/,/w/ "/J( )i '/c,n--z/[//

Log ”

J B R 5 =z -(
L.)CL' /;M\J —v /*/\.-7/—//')1 /(__Jd\_//,,

7 i . -

,//

!

':r s 1 d - R . . - 2 / .
2//7/' SAAL "’1’5’ 5 //“-'4/)) s 2 ’ﬁ {,J,f.- L.
\.)J ( (2 "./ '/ g :

r wa < u«}/, O b el Al

AT, "’*’ e

!‘

5y R \
5——~O~J7 uu/u,L,/,L( o . o oz Lol

7,‘__ \' JJ\-
ujd olf (,IKLIQJ;L :Lj,\:/k_///}/’/(/()ut bl
Al g ’ ¢ 3 » i "
?3’()(.)? /\7 ’v{ﬂ-{‘[ LL{’L//J}/ )U}J
7 s (// //9//L,,¢-¢,/;U/L/( ):)) e

. s
T Y e e v e A LTS
s 1r s et PSR 2 O

e ez

sy avare

R

. - " _
~ue —-a\ TR ST s ST N SRR P

e e &

\
J




NS
w
|
|

ey’ ' Page 1 of 4

S o ‘ JUDGMENT SHEET
‘ ' | PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR
JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT
W.P. No.946-P/2019

JUDGMENT
Date of hearing:  09.07.2019

Mr. Matiullah Khan Marwat, Advocate, for
petitioner.

o kokskokok ko ok ok

ABDUL SHAKOOR, J. Petitioner,

Asmat  Ullah, by invoking the

coﬁstitufional jurisdictio.n of this Court | |
under Article 199 of the Constitution of
S Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973, has
sought é declaration to ‘the effect that

Assistant Commissioner, Darra Adam

Khel, FR Kohat was having no lawful
authority. to _transfer his Khasadari
services in favor of respondent No.3 vide

order dated 05.11.2018 on the basis of

opinion of Jirga which was having no
existence after merger of erstwhile FATA
with Khyber Pakh.tunkhwa in view of 25"
amendment in the COnstittltion of

Pakistan, 1973 notified on 05.06.2018.

ATTESTED

EXAMINER
Peshawar High Court
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C2. Precise  grievance of  the

petitioner is  that the  Assistant
Commissioner was having no lawful

authority to transfer his longstanding

Khasadari services vide impugned order

dated 05.11.2018 in favour of respoﬁdent

No.3 on the basis of opinion of Jirga as it

was having no existence in view of 25"

" amendment in the Constitution of

Pakistan, 1973, since on 05.06.2018

erstwhile FATA was merged with settled

‘areas of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

3. This Court in view of the law

point raised in the instant petition, issued

. . L
pre-admissions notices to respondents:

No.l and 2 and notice to the woﬁhy
Advocate General for today.

4. At the very outset of hearing,
lea}’ned AAG appiaring on behélf of the
respondents No.i and 2 when confronted
with the aforesaid law point, he candidly
conceded to it correct and agreed, the
impﬁgned order passed by the Assistgxgt

Commissioner, Darra Adam Khel, FR

ATTESTED

~EXA

Peshawar Righ Court

INER

oty
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Kohat is"h_aving no existence in }ﬁe eyes
of la\;v, as on that very day when he
1\3assedA thé impﬁgned order, could not'
have act on the basis-of 'opinion' of Jirga
for tranéferring the longétanding
Khasadari services. of the p-etitioner in
favor of responded No.3. Even otherwise, |
the Apex Court has ;1150 declared .vide
Ajucigment_and order dated 31.12.2018 m

the case titled, “National Commission on

Status __of Women __through __its

Chairperson _ Vs.  Government of

Pakistan through its Secretary Law &

Justice. ete (C.P. No.24 of 2012), “the

manner in which jirgas/panchayats _'etc.

function is violative of Articlc;s 4, 8, 10-

A, 25 and i75(3) of the Constitution”.

When such being the case, we are left

with ino other t;ption but to declareA that

the Assistant Commigsi011er, Darra Adam

Khel, on the day when he passed th.e:

@ - order of tranéfer of Khasadari services of
..the petitioner"i.n favor of respondent

- No.3, in view of opinion of Jirga was .

' - - - ATTESTED
| o o T EXAMINER

~Peshawar High Court
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........................................

Page 4'of 4
having no lawful authérity t§ do so, as
the Jirga system stood abolished .on
05.06.2018 by way of 25" amendment in
the >ConstituticAm of Pakistan.

5.  For the foregoing reasons, we
admit and allow the instant writ petition .
‘a-nd declare the impug"nedb order dated
105.11.2018 passed by the Assistant
Corﬁmissioner, Darra Adam Khel, FR
Kohat, is_void ab-initio and non-est,
~ hence, it is .stfuck down accordingly.
Consequently, petitioner’s services of
Khasadari are restored; however, he shall
not be entitled for the wages during the
.beribd in which he remained out of
service on the principle of “no work no
wages” however, his aforesaid period

shall be considered as leave without pay.

Announced

D£:09.07.2019
{Muhammaduliah)
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VERSUS

1. Syed Muhairam Al Shahy S/Q Syed
: ;"HEIbID bhah R/Q Mo/wl/ah Stﬂ\andu/
Kha.n Czry Vohaf |
‘-”Ghazam’a/"A_ﬁ
Ali Shah R/O Mo
‘(Imn City i\o ol
Syod Abid Ali Shah S/C

!

hah S/C Syed Maz zhar. i

hallah Sikandar

Syed Amjid
All Shah R/C Mohallah Sikandar
Khan City Kohat.

J Hm( ar A/: \_,/u 1 S/¢

/ ah R/O IVO/M

D Faczand Ali
1h Sikandar Khan

“;cwﬂgmw*

5 R
1997 Fif f»u 1)2() D18 1120102 of P8 City ¥
Kohat. ' | o
Prosecution concucted by Fahec'w K =
assisted by counsel for thu c\,molmnam and"




ieva I heirs of doceasod Muhammad Saced Khan
Advocate

Defoneen (rn\(f\p( torel by datal U Din Alkhar Avaonn
Gara Advocate, .

OGN N

I The above mentioned accused laced tiial in _
, rase FULRMNG 1220 dated 18.11.2012., U/s !
302/324/353134 PPC 1w 7 ATA-1997 of P.S. ‘ L
City Kohat, District Kohat. , L

2. Brrof facts of the case ccorcl:ng to FIR Ex | : ‘ ’

PA are that complainant Mazhar Jehan

ShO/Inspector  ‘alongwth  other  police -
conlingent was present in Kohat City.In the
R : -wake of incident of Muharram Ul Haram, T

Rawalpindi  “today  Ahli-Sunat-w-Jimat,

: defunct  Sipah-Suliaha s Csolidanty o

’ procéssion from Tehsil- Gate to Shah Faisal
Gate was arranged consisting . of 350/400
persons. It-was headed by Haider Wakeel.

Whe"\ the said processmn reached Shah

Farsal Gate the parhmpants of the
. procession got infuriated when Hafiz Sohail

Mawania  and-  Mulana Qazi  Khwaja

chh:\“‘f“t'.ii-..‘ Muhammad iﬁade’ provocative §peeclwes.

. during the anid speechaes, they made a
1 ' - demand that a tempbrary cf%npar erecled for
a Stdpal(huonse) i front ol syod Habih Shan _
Imam Bargah be 'removec!. Unless anc until . . o |
L R it was not removed, participants of the

procession would not go from- there. DSP o

City informed them that a group of young

perscns comprising of 40/50 having flags

sticks in their respective hands he blocked in

- arrose . 1 N 5 - ket —= a - — -
s oressn e e on o
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SAatainan chowle Whon he rwl(hC‘(l Mil: l(l
Chowle  nspite of palicn ahsteiction

Bt ol waos oo lowaurdn {fe; i
Chapar In the meanwhile aceused facing
Il nan }uy “\/wl Ghazanfar Ali Shah armis
with 12 bore ’\Lj)"‘c!lo oy:..d /\IJIL! Al Shiaty
'1rmcd with  Kalas hmkov Halder Ali Shnh
anned  with Kalakov Syed Muhdrram Nli
Shah armed with 88 mm rifle from the roof
top of the said mam Bargah emerged and
Syed Muharramy Ali Shan threatened loucdly -
the mob If they come forw rd a pace then
they  would  be killed but the  said mob
continued their forward movement. Accused
Syed Muharram Ah Shah ordered his
accomplice for. flrmg at the mob. Accused
facing trial started ﬂrmg at pollce party as
well as - part:mpants of the mob.-From their
firing he and DSP Lal Farid Khan escaped
un-hurt  while gunner  constable  Noor
Muhammad 1126 of DSP Lal Farid Khan

and ooy Klvar Ur fohm: 0 sustined nories
injuries and died on the Spot. From the said
iy Arshad, Mir  Ahmad,  Abdultan
sustained Enju"ries. The dead and injured -
were  shifted (o hosp;tal immediately.
‘Remforcement was called to the spot. Afte
reachmg the remforcement thc said Imam
Bargah v and reSIdence were searched for the
accused facing Irial. rn the Imam Bargah
they arrested Syed Muharram Al Shah with -
88mm rlf!e N0.297489 with fixed magazine
londad wilh A Ly raunds of the waid Lore,
from Syed /\brcr Ali Shah ona Kalashnikov

body N 20019 ' joaded magazine

TR SO WA s ot
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containing 15 -live rounds of the samae hora,

from acoused 1haidor ’./\“if:.‘llli,'l-!\v‘;Z‘I‘l‘:KUIL-lIitJV
body No. 7508 Ioadé_d_ with “magazine

containing 10 live :‘omxd‘t‘»b[ the same borg,

the same bore without number were
recovercd. The pblice'a!sb recovered from
the residence of one Mazhar Ali Shah
different bore of weapons -alongwith live
rounds of various .kind. Accused were
arrested formally and a case was registered”
Hgainst them. - -
The 1.O., after completion of investigation
on '16.4.20'!4.. submilled complete .chall_an
T | A against accused facing trial in the court of
; " Judge ATC, Kohat Division Kohal.'Accu%:,eci
named above were summoned from District
yy Jail, Kohal, Copics were provided to them
UG 265(2 ) Cr.p.C. |
4. Formal charge was framed against accused

named above by Judge Anli Terrorism

facing trial named abové'wdic:i_:not plead gjui\ly

lo the charge and contesled tha charge and

claimed trial.

(@]

On 27.5.2014., accused facing trial we-{e

- shifted t6 Ceontrat Jail, Peshawnr due to

security reasons, and through a notification

. ol Home Departtment, K12, declived o place
| of sitting for Anti Terrorism Court, Kohat.

G. On 2592014 . the instant caco Wwas

transferred from the court o Judge ATC:

[Kotit Divicaon IKahs! oo Uas cod vichs e

and from accused Ghazanfar Ali Shah a 12

bore Repeater loaded with 3 live rounds of -

Court, Kohat Division Kohat. The' accused
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Reghrmag,

Y. Prosecution in s

O
ol Mol Adlininist
ATCs U/S 12() of 4

7o0n 2. 10.2014. ¢

g{ivu/fviomtoring Judg
W ATA-1007

ase file of the ing
was  received ‘from

¢

learned Judge ATC,
Kohat Division Kohat.

support of its case examined
lwentyone(?.?) PWs
Pws,

Betore

and abandoned i 4

4 Lh':;uu;.:smg e ments of he Cose |
would like to produce the brief resume of the
Prosecution evidence, The dat

ail of which is
as under:-

Syed Muhammad Abdullah ASH(
PW1) stated that

occurrerice he w

during  the days of

as posted as Muharrir AS|

at ps City . Kohat. He received murassila

sent by mazhar Jehan SHO ps. Cily. Kohat

troush Peshawar Khiin ASHO 'ps City Kohnt
ON T8 L2015 On the basis of which he
challed out FIR which s Lx PA. Today he

has seen the contents of FIR which i

correct and correctly bears his signature,
i Achtar  Abbase LHE MO.32(PW2)
stated that during the days of occurrence,

he was pasted as Guard Commander of

Imam Bargah syed Habib Shahy. At
noon a proces

about 12

sion of about. 10750 persons ,
wWith (aties wore am)roachim_: towards Imam
Bariah g Ehey adoo slovine <.'n;';1in:.t Shia
5eCt. When the procession p'asscd his point

then  firing  started and the procession
dispersed. Onee the f Ny stopped they saw

two dead bodies one of police man and one

ant-case

e
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another of a private persen. e saw onc
injured  as well as the dead body and
injured were shifted ta the hospital.
. Zeeshan Ali No 500 (PW3) stated
“that during the days "of occurrence he was
posted as guard of Imam Bargah Syed Habib
Shah. On the eventful day, he was present
at his duty in the meanwhxle a processxon
duly armed with dagoers and laties. And.
upon reaching the procession sLarLed firing
near the Imam Gargah. And he took shelter
and noticed that the. fire was coming from
all (our sides. As a rosull of firing the
proccssion dispersed and he saw two dead
bodies one of police official and one of
private person and the other police
contingent reachn_d to the spot and shifted
them to the hospual..

Muhammad lqbal SHO‘IlnSpector
(PW4) stated that 3after completxon of
inves Lwauon by Lho e 0., the case file was
handed over Lo nim {or onward submission

~in Uhe courl against’ ucuucd Muharram Al
Shah nomirated in the case.

Mazhar Johan Inspeclor - (PWD)
stated  that on 18.11.13.,, due to the
incident of clash between WO sects at
Rawakpihdli, on that very day theore was 2
Drocesyion “of S(.';;(Zih-{?-S‘(.H',')fl[i‘ That very
Procession ol :bt?])ufl't"SLJUflu th Crehal
Gate Lo Knn' (JI\L( (Final Gate). On reaching
(he King Gate. they made a sit in(Dhrana).
One Sohail Mayvia leader of Sepah-e-Subhd

accompanicd by Khawaja Muhammad made
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speeches,  During  their  speeches,  they
demanded that a-horse standing in front of
imam Bargah Syed Habib Shah be removed.
He was informed by DSP Lal Farid Khan that
some young chaps of the said procéssion
are coming towards the Chapper where the
horse is “standing” alongwith sticks. The
young chaps were cmotional, so on fiis
stopping, they have not stopped and wenl
towards the =aid Chapper. He alonawilh
DSP Lal Farid and other police cohtingonts
rushed Lo stop the youny chaps, during this
time. accusced Muharram Ali Shah raised o
Lalkara from the top of the boundary wall
of the tmam Dargh of Syed Habib Shady. In
the meanwhile, accused Muharram Ali
Shah. Haider Al Shah, Abid Ali Shah and
Ghazanfar Al Shalj (accused facing trial)
started firing at them. As a result of the
said firing he and Lal Farid DSP esca'ped un-
il while  sunner/constable Moo
Muhammad of DSP Lal Farid and constable .
Khiar Ur Rehman sustained serious injuries
and ciir,‘ci- on the spot. Three persons namely
Arsahd $/0 Shez All, Munir Akbar $/70
Khista Gul and Abdallah $70 Muhammad
Khalid sustained injuries from the said
firing of accused facing trial. He ordercd
the police porsonnel on the spot o Lake
Lhe injl.u't:d and dead l)o,(.iy o the hospitat
for treatment and autopsy. He cordoned
the  spot. Later on lhe conL‘ingunL ol
Palkinian :\rm\,’l.md Ly conntable roached

e seet, thereefior ey crtercd the said

‘
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rounds Ex 9.1y of ihe same hore

Imam Barpah and overpowered all accused

facmg trial.  He recovered from the
possession of accused Ghaznfar Ali Shah
one Repeater .12 bore Ex P-1, loaded witi;

Lhree cartridues Ex-p.2" of the same bore.

e atso recovered from the possession of

- Syed Abid Al Shah one K.K., No. 20815-3 Ex

P-3 alongwith fixed charocr containing 15
live rounds Ex P-4 o( tho same bore, from

‘the possession o rc,u.yccf Haider /\.u Shan

o Mecovered one Kala Kov. No.7508 Ex P-5

with fixed charger havmp 10 live rounds Ex
P-6. From the possessmon of accused
Muhram Ali Shah, 8mm rifle Ex P-7 modet
Bren Gun Model No.297489 with fi:fed_
ch‘arger having four live rounds Ex P-8 of
lf\L;' same bore having freshly (H:;CI\.‘\I'&_;Q(I
smell and sealed into di{fercnt parcels, He

formally arrested the accused facing Lrial.

On further search of the kote of accusod
Mazhar Ali Shah, he recovered one rifle
semi_autom‘atic No. 3P469 E.x P-9, ope
cdouble barrel qun Ex.P-'10, two rifles 7mm

Ex p-11 without numbers, another double

barrel gun No.9204 Ex P-12, One Revolver

P13, one pivtel .30 bore  NotG110 P14,
two numbers spare élwarges with 18 live

vt

T, . . Ce e
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with four tive rounds Ex P-17, one pistol .30
bore No. 403815 witf\out charger Ex P-18,
one pistol .22 bore No.1205146 - without

charger Ex P-19, one bandolier Ex P-20




containing 25 live rartrldoes of 12 bore Fx
P21, a4 cartridges of 455 bore Ex P-22, 200

live rounds,of 7.62 bore £x P-23 and took
ilo My possession vide recovery memo Fx ‘
PW 5/1 in the prcsf:nce of its.marg}zml
witnesses. He also f‘or.m'ally arrested all thé
accuzed facing trial vide Cards of arrest Ex.
PW 5/2. He atso drafted murasnla Ex PA/T. _ !
‘He vide h1s appl:catlon( the carbon copy) :

Ex PW 5/3 sent the above mentioned case
property Lo the Armorer expert for its
opinion. The report of which is available on

the fite which is £x P"N 574, Théreafter he
sent the murasila alongwith (he accused
and case praperty  to ke P.S., for

recistration of the case through Peshawar -

Khan ASHO/SI for the registration of the '
case. All the documents exhibit above are

correct and cor"recuy bear his Signature,

The 1.0. prepared the site - pl.ﬁn at hiy

mstance. 1.0, also toak photos_:raphg ol the

place of occurrence in his presence.

| Mubvaminad Munlr S/0 Khista Gul

(PW6)’ stated  that on' the days of

occurrence i.c. 18.11.13., he came oul of

V.ﬁ't.fi:f{;m"i\'f_'jf““5,‘-_":.‘!; Government High Secondary S‘E:hool No.1,
?,":s.m"\'iw Kohat., AL 17:00 P.M., he reached Ooctor.
Rashid clinic, in the meanwhile he saw a
procession of 25/30 plersons alongwith the
police contmucm were coming  towards’
Zul)mah place(where the  horse - was
. standing). The police were Lryiﬁg .to stop
the mob, hut the police failed to do <q. in

the meanwhile the mols reached the place
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of Zuljinah. From the houndary wall of the
Imam Bargah Syed HabIb Shah and from the

house of accuSed Mazhar Al ‘Shah

'~...&.'lt. -.t ok e h:'-"l\“ 13,
'-Advocate four
RN I’/-\l ’\-“

*All Shah Gha7anfar AU Shah Haider Ali and

~~~~~ W el JU, “a ’ N ‘ ""
'Abld Ah :Shah{lstartedgﬁrmg,r.as\layresult ofl::'iz'v«-f-f-i-:%-t;;.f"-

et

flrmp he a[orwwuth three others mcludmw

police official got hit, Ho was m;ured His

injury was on his nth hand, Lhercal’ter he
went to the hospital for medical Lreatmcn_p
e charge the accused facing triat for

cornmw ion of offcnco

Lhe

Abdullah S/O Muhammad Khalid
(PW7) stated that on the day of occurrence

ie. 18 11.13., at 12 OO hours he brought

his  aunl. Lo the cl:mc of Dr. Rashld He .

came oul of the said clinic for call of

nature: He saw a mob of 25730 persons who
were  coming  towards the place of
Zuljinah/place of horse. The local police

WECTC Urying 10 <lon Usem, Wi

hen the mob
reached near tor the nplace of
Ilorse/ml;inah. Firing started fhom the top
of Imam Barnalf, Thercafter firing also
started from the roof of the house of
Mazhar Al Shaly Advocate. Accused facing
trial namely Muharram Alj Shah, 'Ghazanfar
Ali Shah, Abid Ali Shah and Haider Ali Shah
fired at him and he g'ot injured alongwith
one police official andlthree others, He was
taken to the hospitall by the people _of
locality in Rickshaw for maedical trcatmeht.
e was examined by‘ }the Police and his
statement ‘was also recorded by-the Illaga

Cclskdin namely 7 Muhara'm'";-' e
GGHREEE AT R iy e
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Jud1c1al Magistrate, He charge all the four
accusod facing trial. o - TR
Wahid ' Zadin' S/O Shor Zaé'ﬁh (PW8)
JLaLccl that the, docoasod Arshxd l(han ws
his brother On 18 2013 his broLwer was
lkitled by accused facmw trial from Lhe zoof
boundary wall of ‘iyod Habib Shah imam
Bargah as well as roof and boundary wal[ of

Syed Mazhar Ali /\dvocate, and he aftor' due

satisfaction charge the accused facing trial
for the commissioo Eor’ offence.  Hjs
statement to this effect was also recorded
by Lho pohcu as well as by the llaga
Judicial Magist('nt'o.

Mumiae 570 Amual Shal, (PW9) stated

that deceaseod Khiar AMman veas his sen. On

(8. 1113, his son was killed by accused facing
lrin{ from the ronf houndary wall or byt_c_i Habib
Shah lmam Bargah as well as reofl and boundary
wall of Syed Mazhar Al Advocate and, he after
due satisfaction charge the accused facing trial
for the commission of ‘offence, Hm deceased
SON was a laborer who carried  hand cart for
transportation of noods. I-!is‘statoment to this
effect was also recorded by ‘the nalice as wil
A by the o, Magiiteae

Lal Farid Khan DSP(PW10) stated

that on the day  of occurrence, he was

supervising the police contingent at ‘main
Bazar, Kohat City of the procession of Sipah
Suhaba.The procession startod from Tehsil

Gate and ‘reached at Ki ing Gate where it

tuned into a pubhc meeting. Sohail Mavia
and  Mulana Qazi Muhammad Khwaja

started speeches over there. They stated in




Habib Shah timam bawah a shed was made
whele | hor.u_‘(lu{ﬂnah) ~licd.  They
demanded that Lhe said horse(Zuljinah)
shall be "ernoved 1mmed1ate[y, if the Shia
sect falled to doso, then they will’ forc1bly

" removed the said horse(ZuiJmah), A group

said procession and proceeded towards the
shed of horse(Zuljinah),  He - called U

concerned SHO on mobile and wireless Lo

Stop The mals of -u)/A'}() Prerunones an the oz
of Zargran, He also chased them from the
bacl. AU Mitad Chowle, Zareran Bazar, the

. ——— T

SHO tried to stop them but he failed. When
4th‘e mob reached near the said shed of
_ horse({Zuljinah), from the }'oof of said Imam
- ' Bargah Syed Habib Shah, Mubram Ali Shah

accused facind trial made a "LALKARA" to

contingents. but  the  mob  was moving
N oo towards the said place. In the meanwhile
N accused facing r.al namely Muhram Alj

oo ATCT ©. Shah

. Ghazanfar Al Shah,‘ Abid Al Shah and
I’cshuw'tr.

'\1"'
Ly .

Haider Ali Shah started firing. at mob and

the police contmoents As a result of the

. - said firing, "his gunman Noor Muhammad
- constable as weil “as Khir ur Rehman
' .Arshad Munir and Abduliah got hit and fell
down. His gunman . Noor Muhammad
constable and Khir yr Rehma-n died on the
IPOL. WA Mumir,  Arshad and  Abdullah

shifted  ta hospilal, Faler  on Arshaed

succumbed e his injuries in the hospital.

their respective speeches Fhat near Syed

consisting of 40/50 persons came out the

the mob as well as to the police




As " there » yas shortage  of  police
contingents, he called on hl‘ pocket phone
police na.r: for  re. enforcement He
a[onow1th his contmcents available with

him cordoned off the place of Occurrence

. including 1mam Bargah, in (e meanwhile

; the palice re-enforcement, as well as Pak
f. . .
o oAy, BLDLUL, ang tady constable reached
: ' e dace. of nrcmf(‘nc() They on mesa
{ ’ / } o

phone commanded  the accused  to

. rrender, but they dig ot surrender

“ the police. Thereaﬁer, the SIO atongwith

) the' police nafri entered the ‘safd Imam
Bargah and arresteq the ‘accused facing:
trial namely Ghazanfar Alj Shah, Muhrram’

S Ali Shah, Haider Alj Shah and Abid Ali Shah

| Alongwith  the woapons of offence. He

chareed the aCCU\C‘(f facing Lrin for Lhe O
cominission of offence. Hje statement was R oL
recorded U/S 161 Cr.P.C., by the 1.0, S R

Or. Raza Ali, Women & Children LMH,

T

Kohat(PWTT) stated that gn 13.11.2013., at
12:40 P.M., he examined- injurec Abdutah 5/0

. Muhammad Khalid aged about 16/17 years, - - -

.m.q“ S “ brought by pollcc .and found the followmo -
The injured was conuious ot lh<lt lime
i.‘ Fires arm Y waaned o tinht left sice Q!

knee, exit on medial Sldr“ of upnor knee,

Weapon ysed firc arm. , S
He advised ¥. Ray »wht knoe and then

refcrrcc thc patient lo two Orthoped:‘c Surgeon,

R '~ A S e 1
e et mr bl i .
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KLAG Tor tarther treatment. His report s Ex

WO T Report Later on,

Fhoature of mjuny

...........................

Loday he has seen hils report

SEICVOLS

E

which s correct and correclly  bear his

signature.

Dr. Sajjad Rauf CMO ‘Women -and

Children

Kohat(PW12) stated that on 18.11.2013., at

Liaqat

memorial

Hospital

12:10 P.M., he eiamined Munir Ahmad S/IO

fubashta Gul aged about 25126 years brought

by police and found the following: -

The injured was conscious.

1. He has got fire arm entry wound over the

right elbow joint abcut 1cm in dia-meter,

swelling seems at the site.

He advised him X-Ray right elbow, AP-

Lateral view and referred the patient to

Orthopadic Su‘ruc'o"n K.D.A. Hospital for, further

trhatment,

The nature of injury at the time of

examinalion was later on,

The duration  belween injured  and

examination was within 30 minutes.

The weapon used was fire arm.

bhis report is Ex PW 12/1.




, 'J-Iudgéf;’_iTC-ﬂ
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Similarly he-also examined injured
Arshad Khan $/0 Shiraz Ali ggéd about 28/29
years R/0-Jandi Station Kohat at 12:25 P.M., on
Lhc same date brought by police., and found

the follewing:-

The patient was conscious but

confused.

1'. He has got firc'arm entr&r wound over:
the left Inguinal region ébq@t 1 cm in
size, L |

2. Fire arm exit wound over .the rig-ht

renal area about Scmx3 c¢cm - in size.:

/ injurced.

Patient  serious, wound  stitched,

. blredine stopped  and  pationt
referred to V.S., K.D.A.xhospital,

! -
Kohat for further management.

Nature was later on,

The ciurétién' 'betw_éen injury and
examination was about.7.0/40 fninu!;e's.

The weapon used was fire arm.,

His report s £x PW 12/2 wihich is

correct and correctly -bear his

signature.

Dr.. Saleem  Ullah, 'M\c;dicayl‘

Officer, KMC, Pash:(PW13) 1;{§t\tccl that

ALl muscles, skin and deep fascia all ‘

H
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i
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on 15.11.2013., at 11:00 P.M., he conducted

autopsy over the.dead body of Arshad S/o.

Sher Zadin R/O iohat aged about 22/25
| years, brought by Manzar Al constable
vl No.367 from L.R.H., SurmcwlA Ward,
) Peshawar, 1dcnum d by Aq!ha Din S/0 Noor

Ls ]

) 7adin and Shairza Din $/0 Speen Za Din RjO
' Kohat, |

Extornal Appearance. )

A hoarded man of average body built,

wearing sky blue colo” Qameez/ Shalwar and

o white'bunyan whmh were blood stained with
f1re arm defects. '

Post Mortem Levxdtty and R/mortus started’

developmo He exvmned the dead body and

found the following :-

©,

A 1. Tire Anm stitched entry wortik!l JDom % .o cm

in sizo on the left. and inguinal ligament

supecrior iliac spine, it was stitched.

5:"." " 3. Surgically produced mid line laparotomy

_wound 13x 1 cmin size, it was stitched.

Y nize, 1L vens on e loft side 3 am bclow the

JWL'"‘ J\TC—E

;y,,‘;{ g ‘i coastal margin, 6 cm from mid line.
9, Suivically produced Heostomy wound on U
right  side  of abdomen  to  which small

intostine was stitched, it was 3x2 cm in size.

.

ADODMEH

intestines were injured.

. i
. middle part. It was Acm in mid line.
A 2. Firc, arm cxjt wound right side back of
e S Jbdomen 5x3 cm in size, 12 cm from
, . postcﬂor mid ling, 1 cm above the posterior

4, Smmcally produced drain wound 1X2 <m in

wall, peritoruim, small and large

'
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In his opinion the deceased dicd due

to fire arm injuries. The deceased was
hospitalized.
Probable time between death and P.M'2 to 3

hours.,

His PM report is Ex PW 13/1
consisting of 6 sheets ihcluding pictorial, he
atso endorsed the Inquest Report which is
ccorrect and - correctly bear his signature.
Simitarly, he also “placed on file the
treatment chart of the deceased aned death

summary which is £x PW 13/2 consisting of
sixosheets. .

Or.  Muhammad Farid * Afridi DHQ
hospital KDA(PW14)  stated  that  on

18112013, at 12:45 P.M.,  he conducted:

autopsy on the dead body of Noor
Muhammad Khan S/0 Khan Badshah R/O
Swoor Gul Kohat aunner of Lal Farid DSP,'
aped about 3i/22 vears, brought by police
personnel alongwith public and identificd by

Shahid Malook and Gut Janan .

 EXTERNAL APPEARANCE
The deceased Was sLou‘L dressed in
police uniform. He started post mortem at

1245 hours till 1:00 P.M.

INJURIES,

1. Fire arm entry wound on over Lip of len

shouvlder stinhtlv . postoy orly ANTAR VIV (NI




about half inch % heil inch in size with.l
‘cér'responding ‘entry wound over r_ight,
‘hypochondria intejrio'rly me‘asuring' about
‘ 1 inchex1 inch in size. \
k INTERNAL INJURIES
¥ " oo '
i THORAX
. « | Walls, 'r;ibs, and Cartilagesl, pleura, left
i . - L T
N ’ lun‘g;.“;ﬁ"éric”a}di;dr'n and heart alongwith
' '. blood vessels were injured. :
Y ABDOMEN |
Walls, peritoneum, diaphragm, ' ‘
' large intestines ‘am!'its contents, liver - %
, ;o , R :
N wore found injured., A . : : , ' ‘
- Muscels Bone ' A g . .
Corresponding  muscles aﬁd | bones
injured. SR o o ' o .
In his opinion the deceased died of the {
injury to the vital organs like heart,
lunés, and liver leading to ‘shock
'card':orc:-;pirntory ;'lr'fest and death duce :
to fi‘r‘c arm ingury. . ;
‘_ Probable  time - between injury and )
T death.......... immediate. o
-Probabl-e between death a‘nd P Mo,
\.’- within two hours. | : b
— e ;. e - o &




The dead body alongwith uniform

~and six pages P.L &epdrt Ex PW 14/1,

He also endorsed the inguest report and

injury sheet Ex Pw 14/2 and Ex PW

14/3, Today ne has seen s all  the

decuments  which  are correct anc
correctly bear iy sienatures,
Similarly on 18.11.2013., at 1 45 P.ML,

he conducted autopsy on the dead body

of Khiar ur Refiman $/O Numan R/O

‘Sadda Kurram Agéﬁcy aged about~25/26
years . brought Dby policg persénhel
atongwith  public  and  identificd by
Waheood S50 Do C:HE /O Sadda Kaream

/‘\s",r“n.(‘\'. 'S.Ii.'\hid 570 Dadl Glll'.

- EXTERNAL APPEARANCT

rd

The deccased was stout dressed in

1y
P

shalwar and qameez. He started post
mortem at _1:.15' PM LIl 1:45 P.M,
INJURIES, |

1. A fire arn eRiry wound on aver supra

sternal noteh measarine about ' ineh «

Yein sine with corresponding exit veound

ever teft Hanyes, posteriorly mceasuring

/17217172 inch in size,

 INTERNAL INJURIES

’

[P P




by :'-‘ i ’ '
i)
¥ /.
b ‘ o:i i ,-l X ::
THORAX "
Walls,  Ribuy, C.'u'l,il.'u_;c.‘::,. leflt |.l\rrwg.
I P A : - '
L ) : perieardivnm aned heart alanewith blooel -
vessels were injured.
£ BROMEN
Large intestines.and its contents, splect,
Kichey tefi injm'r"(} were faund injured,
. Muscels Bone
Corresponding  muscles  and  bones
i | .
. - . it ed,
’: 4 i .
' In his apinion the deceased died of the
' Jinjuries to the vital organs like heart,
5 spleen,lungs leading to shock and-death
! due to fire arm injury.
: Probable . time between injury. and -
: death.........Imrcdiate: - -
Probable betweon death and P.M.......
_ - wilhin two Lo three hours,
o,}'; :w ! ’ -
R . . The dead - hody
B : alongwith. shalwar gameez six pages
F.M., report Ex PW 14/4, He also
endorsed the inquest report and
injury sheet Ex PW 14/5 and Ex PW
14/6. Today heihas .seen all the
documents - which are correct and .
correctly bear his signatures
== S %3 TR s FEETE e
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Yousal  Zaman | 'r—'l‘C(PW15)
stated that after PR eXamih'atio‘n of
deceased, their garimont_s\ were
handed over to him by the concern
.doctor and he have the same to the
1.0, in the P.S, alongwith the injury
sheets and P.M. ICDOFL) The 1.0.

took these items on recovery memo.
Din M‘uhammad $/0 Khan Bad®
Shah (PW106) staved. that decceased
namely - Noor Muhammad head
constable was his b|oLhr.rr. On the
day of occurrence h\s brother Noor
Muhammad deceascd was: performmo
his  duty with DSP in Police

Department. On 11.11.2013  his

‘brother was martyred during duty.
Now after complote' .satisf_action he.
came o know that his® brother
 pamely Noor Muhammad ~ deceased
head constable was killed by accused,
Muharrim Al . Haider, Al Shab,
Ghazanfar./\li Shah, and /\bid Ali
Shah from the b'ou.ndary wall of -
imam -Bargah Sycd Habib Shah and
house of Mazhar Ali Shah.” He was

“also c'mmmed by the 1.O. U/sS 161

Cr.p.C. and also U/s 164 CrPC by -

the Ilaga Judicial” N\amstrate He
charge the above four accused for
the murder of his- late hrother Moor

Muhammad,  The cdocuments  arc

correct and carrectly  bear  Dhis

;

sicnatures and thumb impression.
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.0

Shahid Salook $/0 Salook |
I(haﬂn (PWT7) slated thal deceased
Noor Muhammacd was his brother-in-
taw.ile had identificd Ivis dead body
betore  doclor wy KRA,  hospital,

Koy,

Amjid Hussain S.1,(PW18) stated
that he is marginal witness to the
recovery memd_already Ex PW 5/1 vide

which the then SHO Mazhr Jehan while

- made entry- in. the Imam Bargah,

arrested acc-u.s:ed facing trial namely
Syed (;.l'\;xzalwfar' Ali - Shah aiongw'ith
Repeater, Syed Abid Ali Shah alias Bablu
alongwiht K.K, Syed Haider Ali Shah

,

alongwiht Kalakove, Syed Mubrram Ali

~Shah with Rifle 8mm Brengun with live.

rounds as mentioned in the recovery
memo having fresh smell.of discharge
from cach of.the barrels of the weapons

and took into possession, secaled into
e

separate parcels as mentioned in the

recovery memo. o

Likewisc vide the same recovery
memo the ther SHO Mazhar Jehan also
recovered from‘ the residential room of

Mazhar Al Shah. one rifle  semi




b
automatic, shot pun double barrel, two
rifte. 7mm, shot gun double barrel. one

revolver, one’ pis':to{-.30 bore, alongwith

spare charger.and 18 live rounds and two -

bandotiors, '30 bore pistol with fixed
charger, .30 bore without charger, pistol

22 bore, bancilolior 25 live rounds of 12

bare, 44 Nos c;artridges of 455 ‘bore. and
200 live rounds of 7.62 bore as

" mentioned inthe recovery memo already

exhibited on 6.12.2014 as Ex PW 5/1.

The recovery! memo is correct and

Correctly Dbear his signature., His
. P .

statement was also recorded by the 1.0

U/5 161 Cr.p.C.,

1

Razim Sll(P'W19)» stated that on .

the day of occtirrence he alonawith the-

LO,  tbramm IIUH'ah Khan Inspector

-

proceeded to the spot wherein in his

presence the 1,0. took into possession

blood through ',cotton from place of

deceased constable Noor Muhammad Ex
i .
P-24, from the place of deceased Khir Ur

Rehman Ex P-ZS,!mjurod Arshad Ex P-20,

Munir Ahmad Ex P:27, and AbdulAlah Ex P-

| .
28. 5imvilarly in his presence the LO. also
_ | _

-
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took into his possession 5 empties of 12
; . I

bore Ex P-29 from the p‘-.ace\of accused

) Ghazanfar Al Shah, 14 cmpties of 7.62

bore {rom the Dl‘a%‘_r? of accused Abid Ali

Shah E P.30.13 'emptivs of 222 bore

from the place of accused Haider AL

Shah Ex P-31, § empties of 8 mm Ex P-32

from the place of acéuse’d Muhrram Ali
T ~

‘ TR :
Shah and the same were sealed into

separate parcels in his preséncé through

recovery memo Ex pPW 18/1. Similarly, in

his  presence - 1.O.,  took into  Nhis

possession the garments of deceased and

|
injured which | were produced - Ly

constable Yousaf, zaman, the same Were
sealed into four, separale parcels which
are Sx P-33 to Ex P-30 vide recovery

memo Ex PW "_19/2‘. Similarly in- his

~

" presence, on 2.472.2012, accused facing /

trint white in h‘v:mcl cuffs in zm_officinl

vehicle pointed out the different places
|

where they were standing at the time of

oé;currum.‘u. 'i'l\lfu memot are correct and

correctly bear his signatures.

Ibrahim . Uliah Inspector/

1.0.(PW20) stiated that during the days

i

i

|
N
1
)
|
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of occ.urrence, he was posted as incahrge .
Circle Investigation Officer City, Kohat.
Nftor. l'.(.‘(‘.r'ivit_ﬁq. the information,
regarding the registration 6f the preshe_nt
case. He came to PTS'.; from Rescue-l'S,'
and the casé.FiR‘ W‘a;s;handetd over to
him. Hé p:ro‘ceedeci to thé spot 'aldngWitb
[nv‘estigation Staff as a  Joint
Investigation  Team was alreédy
conr.titutc'cl. e prepared the site plan

PRoal the instanee of complainant

/»\

Mazhar Johan the then SHO P.S. Cily.

’

During spot inspection; he obtained

blood through cotton from the places of

‘
"deceased constable {Noor Muhammad,
'Khia_r'ur- Rehman, Arshid, ‘and injured,
lMunir Ahmad and  Abdullah.  Vide
PeCOVery meimo alrendy tx PW 1971 and
woaled the Lame in weparate parcel in
the presence of’ its marginal witnesses.

Similarly, he also. took into possession

from place of accused Ghazanfar Ali five

1

empties of 12 bore, from place of

accused Syed Abid Ali Shah 14 empties of

7.62 bore, fromvplaté of accused Haider

Ali- Shah 13 emptics of 272 bore, and

Y R




(rom the ptace of accused Muhrram Al

Shah 5 emptics of Bmm were recovered
and- sealed tne same  into sifferent . IO
vpér;éls in the presélnce of:.its margingl o .
witnesses vide rc;cover'y memo alrcady
Ex PW 1971 He also cecorded the

statements of PWS urs 161 Cr.P.C. vide

Lo e T =3

b = I
P a e Tt e
s e 8

recovery memo, already Cx PW 19/2, he

Loolk  Into pO5555i0N bHlood stained

garments Of deceased constable, Noor

;v\uhaminad uniforrﬁ consisting of b\ack-‘
chirt, black s.vJeater., khaki patioon. One
éleLtwcn' blooﬁ sLoincd shirt of injurcd
Munic Ahmad. One shatwar of khar{grey)

color which was blood stained belonging
Lo deceased Kinar WUt Rn:hmun.";‘i'nnlmlv.

he aluo Um.\ﬂ i\;lcu hiv POIGEREION Nrmd—
stain,ed shalwar and Qameez of the then
injured Arshad ‘which'were produced by
vousaf constabie, he sealed the same& | S

into different parcels in the presence of

e marsinal witnrsses. Vide - his
nppl_ication Ex PW 20/1, he sent the ;

recovered emplics, and casc propurly L

.

Lhe Lo anm capert, the (ecept ol whit h

i« Ex PR/1, and the roport of thcr‘t;nmé'
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{
placed on file which "is Ex PW 20/2
gconwsiﬁtizwg of two sheets).

Similarly, vide hin application L=

“pw 7071, he alto eont the reocovered

blood qtaincd Oarments' alongwith blood

Vstamed cotton of deceased and m]ured

to FSL, the reporL of whnch is placcd on
f\le Ex PW 20/4 Recelpt of wh1ch is Ex

PR. Likewise, he also teol photographs:

~of the different places of the place of

occurrence and placed on file consisting
of sixtecn in num'b.cr Shich is Ex PW
20/5. Vide his application Ex Pw 20/6,

he produced all accused facing trial for

obtammo thelr pohce c*-stody, and the |

)court concerned Ofantec fourteen days

police custody e interrogated the
accused. llo rocorded twmr statcmems

U/a 161 1 .p.C.. Lhcy admitted  theb

puilt,
The accused facing trial led the
poLicQ party to the place of occurrence
AN . . .
and pointed out differeit places where
they' were present al the time of

occurrence, the pointation .memo s

. 1
atready Ex PW 19/3, and he made entry

2 .




in the site plan with the red ink which is

. Ex PW 20/7.

He also placed on file 'P.M

repoz:ts of thp d?cgased, and similarly
Lhe MLC reports of the injL‘u'écl. Vide l\i:‘._
application Ex PW 20/8 for obtaining -
mbbi[o clatd of accuscd: facing trial to
the quarter concerned and the mobile
data placed on file is Ex PW 20/9
(cbnaisting of Eigl\téen. - sheets).
According the 'E;< PW 20/9, the location
of accused facing trial at the relevant
Uit wvzas established Cat the place of
Qccurreﬁce. ‘He: also produced the
ihj_urccl persons  Munir _Ahhwad' -and
- Adullah vide r4ny .‘1[S])lic;1li0t1 Cx PW 20710
for rccording their statements ‘U/S 1(?4.'
Cr.P\C'.,' in thé court of fllaga Judicial
Magistrate, their statementé are plac.ebd
on {il> which are Ex PW 20/11 Lo Ex PW
20/ 17, II;~ alnn lf"'rj\l'(li‘!l-thf‘ -.lnh-m:-n'l'.
ol the lL".‘_-'ll- hews (‘)[ the .cloco;\:‘.o(.l’ Uss
161 Crp.Co Vide his application Ex Pw
20713, hav pol r(-rjorcl(:('l the statements
6( legal heirs of deceasecll namely Din

Muhammad Shah brotlwér' of deceased
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decnasedd

" confessional

" 'concerned court

rd

sahommmac, MU oaman /0
Khinr  Ur o Rehman, wahid

Zadeen brother of deceased Arshad U/5S

164 before, the court of llaga Judicial

Magistrate vide Ex PW 20/14. He also got .

recorded the statemehtsA of the

shopkeepers adjacent the place of
accurrence U/S 161 Cr.P.C. Alter the
oMpiry of po{ico ‘cuntody  of accused

facing trial, he- produced them before

she Ilaga Judicial Magistrate for their -

statenents  vide  his
application Ex pPW 20/15, but they did

no:  confess their guilt and, the

lockup. During invesligation, he  sent
applicatian, Lo e concerned authority

far verification  of arm licences . of

accused facing trial issued in the name

of Syed Muharram Ali Shah for 222 bore
and 8mm rifle, the report of which is
placed on file, and the'sarﬁe is, Ex PW

50/16. He also placed on file the daily

diary No.10 dated 17.11.2013 through

which one Wajid Mazeer reported that

when he was coming, the accused Abicl

sent them to judicial .
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also  placed on
Nos.3.4 and 2
regarding arrival and depa

Nazar AbaasP.S. City regarding producing 3

K

Al Shah, Wagar, Asad, Ali. Haider and

five other un-known persons assaulted .

im which is Ex PW 20/17. Similarly he
file the .bnily Diary

dated  18.11.2013,

rLure. ol ASl -

one of the accused Syed Abid Al Shah i

before the court who was challenged

u/s 107 Cr.P.C., to the concerned cotlrt,

and returned back of the coocerned AS!

after he was released on bail by the-

" concerned court  which are Ex PW
20718, The  Uming of arrival  and

departure is mentio‘ncd in the Daily
Diary. All the vc‘a_se property of the
’;ﬁesent case had already exhibited. _All
the documents are correct and corxjectly‘
bear his signamres. , :
‘Gul Shehzada  SY, LRH(PW21)

stated that on 18.11.2013., one Arshad

Clageen

272723 years R/0O Kohal who was l)t'om_!,hf

-

in injured condition to L.R.H., Peshawar
as he was referred from Kohat hospital.

He was admitted in Surgical - Ward,

/0 Sher Fareen aved about




however he succumbed to his injuries on

the same day 1.C. at night uime. Fe has

- prepared his injury shcet and inquest

report which are EX oW 21/1 & Ex PW

21 /2 respectwely Today he has seen

nts Wthh are correct

both the docume ), ar
S netEOE L

v o e

and correctly bear h1s s1gnatures

Shah 5.1, (PW22) stated

\,

that during the days . of occurrence he

"-,. u-‘

Akbar

was posted at Pl’ ,.political satai-cantt,

Kohat e preparcd the injury shects of

m]urcd Munir Ahmad Abdullah and

Arshad of the presnt case which are Ex

pPW 2271 10 Ex

v : " .
are correct and correctly bear his

signatures.

.-_,%7—«_,. ~p
/ !‘Qu--;:»
RY 10, After the close ol prosccution ovidence,

eV 4 accused facing tnabwere cxamined U/5 342
: ; Cr.p.C. in which -they opled* not Lo be -
ed on oaLh nor wish to produce any

essed that they

examin
defence e\ndence and prof

are innocent and falsely,charoed in the

S present Case.
11. Ater close of DIOSCCUUOH cvxdcncc
S 342

and

statement of accused recorded U/
cr.p.C., it transpires to the undersigned
that due to clerical mistake farmal charae
;o been

o the instant case  has wiongly

PW'22/3. The documonLu




« ' ..
framed. ‘So on 01/09/2015 afresh charge

was framed after close of prosecution
ovidence and statement  of Caccused

rocorded . U/S 342 Cr.P.C Both the

prosecttion and defence counsel relicd on

' . &0 the already recorded . evidence  and

statement of aceused U/S 3'1) and in this

regard . their joint statement recorded,

placed on file.

, 7 I, had alicady heard 'Lhc mg,umcnt.._ of thes

learned A-_Prosccutor for. _Lhéf’;tate ‘- and 'counscl

.for the defence. -

13.Learned PP for the state assisted by learned
counsel for imurgd prhmle PwWs and legal heirs '

% of three deceased contended in‘ their

' arguments that all the accused facing trial Syed

Muharram Ali Shah, Syed Ghazanfar Al Shah,

Syed Abid Ali Shah and Syed Abid Ah Shah are‘ :
directly charged in the FIR for the cold blood o

murder of constable Noor Muhamma'd. Khiar uf

Rehman and Arshad. They arc further charged

1) \n

Loy
“‘!“Lv a{ \.¢

\7'3‘3"". l. {or effective firing al Muhammad Munir and

ay ' . Abdullah (PWs). They are further charged for

firing aﬂ the pelice party.. |
14 During the trial ali the PWs had supported story .‘ |
of “thel prosecutiqn. __There _is no ma]or. .
contracﬁii'ctions in -théir';'lsi't‘a_t_emén-ts, nor their i

staterments are based -on any improvements..

~al

T - e, .




The FSL report and P.M. reports placed on fite
fully supports story of the prosecution. Stamp L
of injuries on tHe mJured PWs further e l
.[lcnulhcn case ef Ll;c DIOJCCULIOH The SiLc.:;. ‘ -:
plan aiso supports story of the prqsecutioh. So

in these circumstances .the pfosecution hae"‘,
* proved its case be.yoﬁd shadow of doubt. The_s‘.
all the four accused mentioned above be "
convicted for charges.leveled against them.

.In rebuttal learned -counsei for defehce'
contended in his arguments that in the present.
‘cise Lime of occurrence b5 shown as 1200 hours
and the time of rebort has shown as 1400/1500
hours, therefore, there is an un-explained ‘
delay./ in lodgieg; the report. He ‘further'j'
contended in his argumeﬁte that there is major ..
contradictions in Lhe statemonts of all the PWs.~
The two eye w1tnesses Akhtcr Abbas No.32 P.S.
UbLC‘lzat(P\i’Z) and Zeeshan Ali No. 500 Police ,
I.i‘nes Kohat had not ultered a single word Lo . g !
the cffch that Lhey saw all the accused facmo_
trial fmno at the DOUCC patty as wcll as on Lhe-

mob. The fearnecl counse for defence further

contended in his arouments that medical

cvidence also does not .uppo;t the story of the

prosecution. It is not in line with the oculnr.




-

evidence because the Post Mortem report of atl
three deceased reveals that there is one entry
wound. A lot of empties were recovered from

the spot and the prosecution all'eged that all

accuned facmne trinl bred indiscriminately. e

further. contended in his arguments that the

- ‘ injured witnesses(PW 6& 7) had not identified
‘ N accused facing iriaf,r but later on they charged . - .'. I o
: accused facing trial in their statements
; B
' “..:'- _ recorded U/S 161 and 164 Cr.P.C., and they
- had charged them after dL‘l@ satisfaction. The _
. L 1.0. failed to conduct Identification, Parade o : ;

from these injurcc!.wi:.nc'.:sés in respect of all

o o b it o SR BT

accuscd facing trial, He “further contended in
his arguments that the site plan Ex PB also does

ot support story of the prosecution. 50 in ' I

these circumstances prosecution had miserably
faﬂed' to prove its case again;t au the a;:cused
facing trial. Thus benefit of doubt be extenéed -
to accused facing trial and they be acquitied

from Ui charees leveled against them,

'-.;- , ‘ ‘ 16.The prosccution i‘.a:.o_ rosts on the foll.owim_-_
S | IR Y B
R : categories of evidence:- . : |
4 ) ~ i
3 o ; i i
1 PRI S (i) Ocular testimony furnished by Akhter
'l‘ 1 ‘. * Bl N o
Abbas LHC(PW2) and Zeeshan Al . :
| _ .
! . constable No.500(PW3), Mazher Jehan
. . .‘1. - -
.
i . :
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Inspector/complai ant(PWS) and  Lal

Farid DSP(PW10)

Injured PWs namely ‘Auhammad Munir (PW6) - .
and Abduflah(PWﬂ. ‘
P.M. reports Ex PW 13/1, Ex PW 14/1 & Ex

PW 1472, FSL repe U Ex PW 2071, Ex PW

2072, Ex PW 2073, 7 PW 20/4 and site plan

éx PB.

v

I have wgiven my (nsious thoughts to the
arguments of lea :ad counsels for the

parties.

According to stibrvy qf the prosecution on
the tragic day i.e. 18.11'..13., due to the
incident of -closh “etween two sects at
Rawalpinch.'.'on t it very day ther'é was
a procession of Sepah-e-Subha. That
very procession ¢ Sepah-e-Subha from
Tehsil Gate to(Ki::'.; Gate(Fisal Gate). Onl
reacﬁing the King_f:i'vate, they made a sit
in(Dhrana). One & hail Mayvia leader of |
Sepah-e-Subha. ac -:::npanied"by Khawaj'a
Muhammnd-madc-.'peeches. During L‘hoir;,

speeches, - they ¢ mended that a horse

standing in front of Imam BargahSyed .

Habib  Shah  bu  removed. Ilu'wu:;.

informed-by -DSP Lal Farid Khan that

I




1
1
'
t

“are coming towards the Chapper where

some young chaps of the sald procession

the horse is standine alongwith sticks.

The youny chups were emotional, so on

his stopping, they have not stopped and

went towards the said Chapper. He

alongwith DSP Lal Farid and other police’

cont:‘ngénts 'rushec)" to 3(0}31 the young
chaps. during this time, accused
A;tuhm'ram Ali Shah reised a Lalkara }'rom
the top of the boundary wall of the
Imam Barzh of Sygfd I'I:Jl)ib Shah. In the
meanwhilq,_ accused‘Mr.:hor‘ram Ali Shali,
Haider Ali Shah. Abid Ali Shah and
Ghazanfar Ali Shah (accused fbcing trial)

started fmro at them As a result of the

said firing he and Lal farid DSP escaped

un-hurt, while gunnez'léonstable Noor

\
Muhammad  of DSP Lal Farid and
constable Khiar Ur Rehman  sustained
ser:‘ous injuries ond di'ed on the spoi:

Three persons namcly Arsahd $/0 Shez

Ali Muir Akbar - S/C Kmsta Gul and -

Abdul(ah $/0 Muvammad Khalid

sustained injuries ;’rom the said firing of

accused facina trial. He ordered the

o it
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police personnel on the spot’to take the

s EfU'Uféj‘,d and ' dead hody to’
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reached the' ::pot,"'tﬁ.;ré'qfter they

entered the ' said ])nan’v‘ ‘Bargali and -
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272.

of about 0150 peuom with laties’ were

~

approaching towards Imam Baroah and they

raisec slogans against Sh)a sect. When the

procession passed his point then firing .

\
started and the procession dispersed. Once

the [iring s(oppc‘d they saw WO dead
bodies one of police man and another of a

private person. He saw one injured as well

as the dead body and injured were shifted

to the hospital.

This witness further stited in his Cross

cxamumation  that LS correct  thal
Muharram Ali Shah has left the hmam Bargah

1 the morning of 18112013 e has not

seen Muharram Al Shalh returning to Imam

Bargah before the occurrence.

)

Zeeéshan Ali No. 500 examined in thoco(nrt
5

as (PW3) stated in his memaLnon in chief
vhat during the days of occurrence he was
po%cc as vuard of lma,.r baroah Syed Habib

Shah. On Lhe eventful day, he was p:esenz

at his c{u[y in the meanwhile a proc ssion

duly armed with dagaers and laties. And
upon reaching the procession sta;ted firing

near the Imam Bargah. And he took shelter

and noticed that the firc was coming from
. “ ! .




all four sides. As 4 result of firing the

p:ocemon dispersed and ‘he saw two dead

bodies one of police o[ficial and one of

, .
private  person and the " other police

c‘ontingént reach_ed to the spot and shifted -
them to the hospitcl. ‘

'273.50 in these circumstances 1 hbl,d that thesc
witnesses are natural witnesses and were
present at the time Qf place of octufr‘ence

but th,oy have not utféred a single ‘word

about the accused facing trial,
7.4.Mézhar'.!ehan, ln;spe‘ctorf‘Compkainam (PWH)

(urther stated before the court. during the

trial that he handed over all 'the accuscd
A and ammunitions recovercd o Peshawar

Additional SIHO for onward

Khan

transmission to the P.S.

. Muhm Jo hm (PWTY .mlhu -L\l( v that he ‘

sealed the wc—_~apons rccovered from the

posseusion ol accused  tacing  trial. Thiv
stance of this witness is again negated by

(PW1) Syed Abdullah ASL. When he received

_ Lhe murasita he incorporated into FIR, In

cross examination .he stated that when -

Poshawar Xhan Additional SHO (abandoned

1

4 s

PW) brousht the case property and accused
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“have been sealed after Armourer

20.

fa(‘ing trial to the P.S.. he kept the case

property in ‘an un-sealed tondition in the
{ .'.
Mall khana of the P.S., which was required

for examination.. Fle further stated in his

N

cross examination that case property might

0

examination by.the 1.0. He then admits that
he was incharge of Register 19 and the 1:0.

took the case property on 22.11.2013 and

returned to him after sealing it.

So in these circumstances the possibility can -

not be ruled out that the 1.0, himself later

fired through planted weapons and ser: the

empties  alongwith wrja{jqns; to - FSL to
procure the ‘positive report. This positive

report has been fabricated against the:

accusced facing trinl cven otherwise positive

27.

and impravements, and accordine o e

report of  Fire  Arm Expert s only A

corroborative picce of evidence and by

;il.segf is  not considered ‘sufficient for

conviction when ocular evidence s

2

discarded.

Perusal of the statements of Mazhar Jehan

Inspector (PWS) and Lat;Farid DSP(P¥/10),

their statements are full, of contradichiony




5 - the prosccution and adverse inference has
- | ~drawn against- the prosecution  that

| Peshawar Khan ASHO‘ being examined he

_would have not supported the version of the )

prosecution stor.y.' As the pr‘osecuti—on'

T - chailcngéd the arrest of accused facing trial

-3 U_;,_.., from the place of occurrence and recovery

yudge A : _ . .

. @Eha._:,:._-,\ ) ‘ of weapons from LUheir possession, then

)

statements of (PW2) Akhter Abbas and
(PW3) Zeeshan Ali, their br‘esence i.e. PW-5
Mazher Jehan Inspector/complainant and

PW-10 Lal Farid ‘DSP at the time 6f piayc'e of

"~ occurrence is highly doubtful because these

I3 . ’ B
SR - N witnesses had not uttered a singte word to

the effect that PW-5 Mazhar Jehan
Inspector and Lal Farid (PW10) were present
/

at the time, place and firing by the accused

facing trial.
28. Perusat of the record roveals that Peshawar

Khan ASHO was abandoned un-necessary by

Peshawar Khan ASHQ was - an impor'tént
witness for the éaseof the prosecution.
29, N-ow I will discuss the :‘;wo..injur'ed witnesses‘.
Y Presence of injured. witnesses can r\’oL' be
challenged, howe:ver it is testimony Whic.h

requires scrotiny whether they are telling -

M .
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the truth or not? The two injured witnesses |

in present case are Muhammad Munir and
Abdullah. They were examined during trial
as PW6 and PW7 respectively. Muhammad

Munir(PWG6) remained in the hospital for two

| VoLd e E.

days and Abdullah (PW?) for one day. As per

their  replics  in Cross

5

examimation

statements of both of them were recorded:

on 726.11.2017%. at a belated stage. If, they

had recelvid 1:\JLi|‘ios i the manner as-
clobicted by them then question of identity-
ot the acciecd anmen, Both witneiues Tuve
cluved e Dot o inge Trial by nonne
their depositions in this court. Howoever,
whcr{Im—'cstigating officer (I‘.O being king of
overy case) of the case, PW-20, HSrnhim
Ullah Inspector was confronted with the
sfatemontsﬂ .recor'ded by him U/S 161
Cr.P.C..- and tater their production for
statements  U/S 164 (';_r.P_.C.. bcfor"c the
lened  Mavintrate, hoth the injuced
witnesses had stated they had charged them:-

only after due  satisfaclion. Now, . if o

-

person/accunsed is not known to one, then

holding of Identification Parade is essential

to arrive at the correct identity of any of .
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4 Samined . as PW8, PW‘?

accused. In the,iastant case the‘injured
witnesses and the IO P‘W'ZUTh'av'e admittad
that no sach exercise waé conducted. The
IO 39! bo"dl
examination on page 36(10"‘ line from the
top) " That he has already placed on

“ o }l-..

file the photographs of accused facing

trial, therefore, it was not necessary:

to. conduct the same . The 1.0. of the

case has scant reoard to the well settled

-

principles of law~goveming the subject laid
down by the Saperior Courts. This by itself
speaks ot the (!{s(wouwast invesngatim carried
oul apainst the accused facing t:'i.ql. thoir
Lator implicaton i l,hl(.' cane, [abrication of

cvidence against them, Even the tegal e

of the deccased namely  Wahid  Zadin,

Nauman and Din Muhammad Shah, who are

and - pW16
respectively, have admitted in their cross

cxamination that they charged the accused

Clacing teial after their arrest and whoen

30.

police showed them the names,
So in these circumstances 1 hold that the
two injured PWs namely Muhammad Munir

and Abdullah (PW6) & (PW7) had not

rnphed durmg cross

BT




f—J

i
. ® !
! L3
/Y&
. D
ol
Qon

identified all theYfour accused facing trial at
the Lune and the place Qf occurrence. |

3 Perusat of the r'G?:ord further reveals that

'*lho 1.0, failed tn.-c‘f.wluluht,lhcr-lcllmti[ic:\tirm

Parade of these two PWs e (PWOG) & (PW7)

from all accused facing Lrial

39.1.0.. of e case ikrahih Ullah Inspector

examined in the court as (PW20) stated in
his cross examination that he has recorded
Lhe SLachmcr}LS ol :;hopkccpers i'-urid‘
Ahmad, Ya"so.en,l Rehan, Hag Nawaz, Shuja
, 4 . o

and M\;hnrx::md Anwar U/7S 161» CrA.P.C‘. The
shops are situated oﬁ the left gate o'f imam

Bargah.“ in the said statements of the PWs

firing are mentioned, but the names of the

-{ . .
accused are not mentioned. Therefore, |

. hold that they were niatural witness of the

occurrence., . f

A far nwomedical evidencee 13 concerned also
.’

docn  nnt o supporl © the . story of he

prosecution because medical evidence s

and considered always as confirmatory

nature of evidence. In the instant case the .

medical evidence has negated and belied

‘the ocular account. Al the victims of the.

cane have recetved solittny wound cach,




sustained only when firing

FSTI AV AR Mazhiot

examination {hat

prepared

about firing from

of F!R by the prosecy: ion
not been explained in the murn

the evidence,

statements (PW2) and .

presence of AMazher

Mumr(PWé) and AbduHah(PW?) had
identified ai] the-accused facing trial
time of firing,

38 AsS a rosuz of

. 46

anyone standing or pasted on the roved,

Jehan Inupecior /Comphonant

adnetled iy CCross

a5

the site plan Iy P was

al his pointation to the extent of

dead bodies only. Then question arises who'

“ then showed the. places where accused were
: "Where injured were present and

the polrce party. In L.we site plan Ex PB first

all the accused facing trial- are shown at

Pomt No.7 .8, 9 & 10 res pectivel

the recovery from roof top of
Mazher Ali Shah house, 1

y. However,

ater two accusedd

shown at Points Ng,A and 10A. Strangely
neither in the muras:[d nor in the statement
‘of Mazher Jehan (PW35)

he stated any thino
points No.A and A10’

Therefore | hold that site p[an EX PB also

“does not support story of the prosecutzon
36.There is also un-expl

ained delay of lodging
and the delay hm

sita norin

/

and e ording oy

(PW3)  the
Jehan complamant of

the case (PW5) and,Lal Farid DSP(PW?O)
highty doubtful ang njured Pws

Muhammad '

not

at the

my above “discussion | hold

PEoseculion ) ¢

aited Lo prove

was. made by.

i
i
1
I
3
o
i
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“.case against all the accused . facing trial
oyed Muharram All Shah, Syed Ghazanfar Al
Shah, Syed Abid Al Shah and" Haider Al
shabl Thus the benefit ¢f doubt is extended
to all of them, and 'they are acquittéd from
the clx;;rgi::z'kveléci :ugninsf thcnf. Tifl_("/-n'i'-C‘ .
in custody, they be raleased forthwith if not

required in any. othul cane.”

39.Case property if’ any-be kcpt intact till Lhe
expiry of period of :si.'-peal/re-vi"ion.
40. Attested copy of tiis judement be given to

S i - the learned PP fréz of cost.

N A1.File be transmitted o the Hon'Ble Peshawar
High Court, Peshaviar U/S 25 of the ATA.
1997, | |
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Syed Muhammad Abdullah and two others Vs Police

This judgment shall dispose of the instant service appeal as well as connected service appeals
no —and --- as common question of law and facts are involved therein.

Brief facts of the case are that the appellant, while serving as Assistant Sub Inspector in Police

Department, was proceeded against on the allegations of recording wrong statement before the -

trial court in case FIR No 1220 dated 18-11-2013, which allegedly resulted into release of the
terrorist on such statement. As a result of disciplinary proceedingssmajor penalty of dismissal
from service was imposed upon the appellant vide order dated 07-01-2016. After availing
departmental remedy, the appellant filed appeal in this Tribunal vide Service Appeal No
259/2016, which was decided in favor of the appellant vide judgment dated 04-12-2017 with
directions to the respondents to conduct de-novo inquiry. As a result of de-novo proceedings,
the appellant was re-instated in service with imposition of minor penalty of forfeiture of
approved service of up to 2 years as well as treating the intervening period as leave without
pay vide order dated 04-05-2018. Feeling aggrieved, the appellant filed departmental appeal

dated 11-05-2018, which was rejected vide order dated 13-07-2018, hence the instant service-
- appeal with prayers that the impugned order dated 04-05-2018 may be set aside and the .

appellant may be restored to his original position with all back benefits.

Learned counsel for the appellant has contended that the de-novo proceedings has been
conducted in total violation of the judgment of this Tribunal, as the appellant was neither issued
with any charge sheet/statement of allegation nor did provided appropriate opportunity of
defense; that no chance of personal hearing has been afforded nor provided fair opportunity of

trial as is guaranteed by Article 10-A of the Constitution; that no pro and contra evidence has

been collected by the inquiry officer nor did opportunity of cross-examination has been provided
which is mandatory as per rule and law; that the appellant was not provided copy of the inquiry
report, hence the appellant was unable to furnish relevant reply to the show cause notice; that
the appellant has been condemned unheard and the penalty imposed is discriminatory. The
learned counsel prayed that on acceptance of the instant appeal, the impugned order dated 04-
05-2018 may be set aside to the extent of imposition of minor penalty and the appellant may
be restored to his original position with all back benefits.

Learned ------ appearing on behalf of official respondents has contended that the appellant
while posted as Moharar was a marginal witness in a heinous crime; that the appellant
delebrately recorded wrong statement in trail court, which benefited the accused to the extent
that they were acquitted of the charges; that the appellant was proceeded against on such
charges which culminated into his dismissal; that in light of judgment of this Tribunal, the
appellant was re-instated in service and de-novo proceedings were conducted as per rule and
law; that the appellant was associated with the inquiry proceedings and was afforded every
opportunity of defense but he failed to prove his innocence. The learned ------------ prayed that
the instant appeal being devoid of merit may be dismissed.

- e




We have heard learned counsel for the parties and have perused the record. Main allegation
leveled against the appellant was that while recording statement before the trial court u/s 164

CrPc, he willfully resiled from his earlier statement recorded u/s 161 CrPc, which resultantly Ted
to acquittal of the accused. Based on such allegations, the appellant was proceeded against but
the appellant abated such allegations, rather blamed the prosecution for such failure, even so
the appellant was dismissed from service. The appeliant, after availing the remedy of Service
Appeal was again subjected to de-novo proceedings and charge sheet/statement of allegation
were served upon the appellant with the same allegations, upon which the appellant was
removed from service earlier and to which the appellant responded in the same description,
which he had furnished in an earlier proceedings, but this time, his major penalty of dismissal
was converted into minor penalty of forfeiture of approved service for two years as well as the

intervening period was treated as leave without pay. We are unable to understand as to what -

yardstlck was accustomed for de-escalating his penaity, msplte of the fact that allegations were

the same and FEPly was also the same. Placed on record is an _epitomic inquiry report, which
does not contain any such information to determine as tp whether the allegations were proved
otherwise or the earlier proceedings had overrated sucilh allegations. The inquiry report also

does not contain any solid evidence or statements of wntnesses to corroborate that sole reason.

for acquittal of the accused was statement of the appellant nor we found that the appellant was
afforded opportunity to cross-examine witnesses. To us it was an eye wash and fulfillment of a

codal formality, wherein the proceedings so conducted were alter ego of the earlier

proceedings. The main issue in question was failure on part of the respondents to win over the
case against the accused, but such failure was attribluted solely to the statement of the

appellant, whereas other important actors like public prosecutors, DSP, SHO and ASHO were -

ignored, despite the fact that serious reservations had been raised by the Anti-terrorist Court in
Para 27-28 of the judgment dated 07-10-2015 regardlng their dubious role, which was
discriminatory. Besides, statement recorded u/s 161 CrPc has no evidentiary value in the eye of
law, hence deviation if any, from such statement would carry no meaning before the court of
law and penalizing the appellant for such an allegation woi_jld amount to miscarriage of justice.

We are of the considered opinion that the appellant wasl not treated in accordance with law,
rather he was discriminated. The de-novo proceedings were also replete with deficiencies, as
the investigations were only confined to the extent of the éppellant and ignored other important
factors, which were mainly responsible for such failure. In view of the fore-going, the instant
appeal is accepted as prayed for. Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to
record room. |




